

IKER & SANCHEZ

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SALMON BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

H. A. IKER
MANUEL A. SANCHEZ

September 8, 1945

Mr. Roy O. Yarbrough,
Oil & Gas Inspector,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

Your wire with reference to the Head and Miller well has just been received.

Our wire sent to you yesterday was the result of a telephone conference between the writer and Mr. Carl C. Livingston, in which Mr. Livingston suggested to wire you. The writer of this letter was in Denver on September 6th, and left there feeling hopeful that a plugging bond would be secured in the very near future for the Colo-Tex Gas Company, which company is interested in this well. The people interested in that Company are very much opposed to having the well plugged, and some of them have agreed to personally indemnify the surety company which may write a bond for them.

We shall need the information requested in our wire as soon as you can give it to us, and we shall be glad to have you wire us or telephone us at our expense immediately upon receipt by you of the designation of a date by Head and Miller when they will appear on the premises to plug the well. For this information we thank you in advance.

Very truly yours,

H.A. Iker

HAK/JF
AIRMAIL

John J. S. Smith
 Long's Market
 No.

Vacuum 2500

Wetman 5000

Admission 1000

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market 600

Barber

Wetman

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market

Long's Market